THE TEXAS SOLUTION

September 14, 2012 VIA Fed Ex

Charles Maguire, Director

Radioactive Materials Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, Mail Code — 233

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

References: (1) Radioactive Material License No. R05807, Amendment No. 05
CN 600616890, RN 101702439

(2) Radioactive Material License No. R04100, Amendment No. 17
CN 600616890, RN 101702439

Subject: Notification to Remove Monitor Well GW-1
Dear Mr. Maguire:

Monitor well GW-1 is an Ogallala-Antlers-Gatuna (OAG) well that was installed in December
2009 in a small man-made playa south of TX Hwy 176. It was determined to be installed at
the wrong depth and subsequently replaced with GW-1A in February 2010. Monitor well
GW-1A is located about 20 ft from GW-1.

GW-1 is dry and is not currently part of any monitoring program. Waste Control Specialists
LLC (WCS) plans to properly plug and abandon monitor well GW-1 to prevent it from
becoming a pollutant pathway in the future. WCS will notify the TCEQ via telephone or
email prior to removing the well. For now, monitor well GW-1A will remain as a monitoring
point below the small man-made playa.

WCS requests that a copy of all correspondence regarding this matter be directly emailed
(skirk@valhi.net) to my attention as soon as possible after issuance. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please call me at 432-525-8500.

Sincerely,

SGA b

J. Scott Kirk, CHP
Vice-President, Licensing, Corporate Compliance and Radiation Safety Officer

Corporate Facility

5430 LBJ Freeway, Ste. 1700 P.O. Box 1129
Three Lincoln Centre Andrews, TX 79714
Dallas, TX 888-789-2783
972-715-9800 Fax. 432-525-8902

Fax. 972-448-1419
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co: Mike Aplin, Section Manager, TCEQ
William P. Dornsife, P.E., WCS
Jim Van Vliet, WCS
Linda J. Beach, WCS
Jane Grimm, WCS
Pam Giblin, Baker Botts
WCS Regulatory Compliance
WCS Records Management
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